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Re rôtir letter of Kars • Ird, It is very 
difficult to estimate the timber r«rir.inç an I.FU IB 
re we have no idea what the fie- and for lumber will be 
In the next year or so, âa outlined In previous 
letters, we mere able to t -e off a large amount of 
saw loir from this area of -, lor grade quality due to 
the extreme denari for lors during the v-.r« In 
ordinary tines there moixln be no -’.næsnd for this type 
of timber,

•'bearer, If t o demand for lumber keeps 
up, w© susy possibly estimate one sill lor. feet of esc 11 
low grade scattered timber suitable for cutting in « 
small mill.

Very truly yours, 

BflKDAED :,OOGISG CO,'
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